Dr. W. F. Dunaway Scholarships

Est. 1956

Dr. W. F. Dunaway first established this scholarship with the donation of stock in 1956 for a university scholarship, followed by a monetary gift to the Foundation in 1976. His intent was to continually help mathematics students at OPSU each year. Dr. W. F. and Mada Dunaway also established the Dunaway Manor in Guymon.